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I. statement

1. On May 15, 2003, Staff of the Public Utilities Commission (Staff) issued Civil Penalty Assessment Notice (CPAN) No. 28147 to Hollywood Nights, Inc., (Respondent).  Proof of service of the CPAN is indicated in Hearing Exhibit No. 6.

2. Respondent was charged with four violations.  Respondent was charged with two violations occurring on February 13 and 22, 2003, of allowing a driver to drive a commercial vehicle without possessing a commercial driver’s license (CDL) with proper endorsement, contrary to 4 Code of Colorado Regulations (CCR) 723-15, that incorporates by reference the regulations published in Title 21 of the Code of Federal Regulations § 1308-11, revised as of April 1, 1999, and Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations, Part 383.23(a)(2) and 391.11(b)(5).  The stated penalty is $400 for each violation.

3. Respondent was charged with one violation, alleged to have occurred on November 12, 2002 contrary to 4 CCR 723-15, Rule 2.1, Part 396.17(c), alleging that Respondent used a commercial vehicle without insuring that each component has passed an inspection during the preceding 12 months, for a stated penalty of $200.

4. Respondent was also charged with one violation of Rule 2.1 of 4 CCR 723-15, Part 382.115, alleged to have occurred on February 22, 2003.  Here, Respondent was charged with failure to implement the requirements of the Controlled Substances and Alcohol Use and Testing requirements on the day Respondent began commercial vehicle operations, for a stated penalty of $400.

5. The total assessed penalty amount of CPAN No. 28147 is $1,400.

6. The Commission scheduled a hearing in this matter for August 15, 2003 and mailed notice to Complainant and Respondent on June 30, 2003 as indicated in the certificate of service contained in the official file of the Commission.

7. The hearing was called as scheduled.  Complainant appeared by Staff member Reinhard Wolf.  Respondent did not appear.

8. Testimony was received from Reinhard Wolf and Exhibit Nos. 1 through 6 were marked for identification and admitted into evidence.  At the conclusion of the case the matter was taken under advisement.

9. Pursuant to § 40-6-109, C.R.S., the record and exhibits of the proceeding together with a written recommended decision are transmitted to the Commission.

II. findings of fact and conclusions of law

10. The Transportation Staff of the Commission, as part of its responsibilities to perform compliance reviews and safety inspections of commercial vehicles operating within the State of Colorado, performed a safety compliance review of Respondent who is in the business of operating a luxury limousine company.  According to the exhibits offered in this case, Respondent provides transportation for hire with two luxury vehicles, one a sedan and one a stretch sedan.  (See Exhibit No. 4.)

11. During the course of Staff’s investigation, it was determined that on February 13 and 22, 2003, Respondent permitted a driver to drive a limousine without possessing a CDL with proper endorsement (Exhibit Nos. 1 and 2).  Respondent was notified of these violations, among others, under a transportation safety compliance review that was performed by Staff on November 12, 2002 (Exhibit No. 5) and after a safety compliance review performed by Staff on May 1, 2003 (Exhibit No. 4).

12. Violation No. 3 of CPAN No. 28147 alleges that on November 12, 2002, Respondent used a vehicle although each component of the vehicle had not passed an inspection during the preceding 12 months contrary to Rule 2.1 of 4 CCR 723-15; Part 396.17(c).  Exhibit No. 3 indicates that on January 22, 2003 Respondent had a repair facility inspect a 1991 Lincoln Limousine.  Exhibit No. 3 indicates that the limousine did not pass an inspection and that mechanical work would be needed to bring the vehicle into compliance.  The transportation safety compliance reviews, Exhibit Nos. 4 and 5 also indicate that the limousine was used although it had not passed inspection.

13. Violation no. 4 alleges that on February 22, 2003 Respondent violated Rule 2.1 of 4 CCR 723-15; Part 382.115 by failing to implement the requirements of the “Controlled Substances and Alcohol Use and Testing” requirement on the date Respondent began commercial vehicle operations.  The transportation safety compliance reviews, Exhibit Nos. 4 and 5 admitted into evidence support this charge.

14. It is found that Complainant has sustained its burden to establish that Respondent violated the rules as charged in CPAN No. 28147.  The testimony of Mr. Reinhard and the exhibits admitted into evidence support the charges.

15. Pursuant to § 40-6-109(2), C.R.S., it is recommended that the Commission enter the following order.

III. ORDER

A. The Commission Orders That:

1. Hollywood Nights, Inc., is found to be in violation as charged in Civil Penalty Assessment Notice No. 28147 and is assessed a total penalty of $1,400.

2. Hollywood Nights, Inc., shall within ten days of the effective date of this Decision, remit to the Commission the amount of $1,400.

3. This Recommended Decision shall be effective on the day it becomes the Decision of the Commission, if that is the case, and is entered as of the date above.  

4. As provided by § 40-6-109, C.R.S., copies of this Recommended Decision shall be served upon the parties, who may file exceptions to it.  

If no exceptions are filed within 20 days after service or within any extended period of time authorized, or unless the decision is stayed by the Commission upon its own motion, the recommended decision shall become the decision of the Commission and subject to the provisions of § 40-6-114, C.R.S.

If a party seeks to amend, modify, annul, or reverse basic findings of fact in its exceptions, that party must request and pay for a transcript to be filed, or the parties may stipulate to portions of the transcript according to the procedure stated in § 40-6-113, C.R.S.  If no transcript or stipulation is filed, the Commission is bound by the facts set out by the administrative law judge and the parties cannot challenge these facts.  This will limit what the Commission can review if exceptions are filed.

5. If exceptions to this Decision are filed, they shall not exceed 30 pages in length, unless the Commission for good cause shown permits this limit to be exceeded.
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